

Janitorial Services PVL
Amendment #2
INVITATION FOR BIDS No. 2023-02
RFx: 3160006031

The bid submission deadline for rolling awards has been scheduled for October 21, 2024. The bid opening is scheduled for the following business day— October 22, 2024.

Bids for Rolling Awards to be awarded on December 4, 2024 must be submitted in accordance with Section 3 of the original IFB and must be received by OPSCR **no later than October 21, 2024 at 5:00 pm CDT.**

Additional sections of the original IFB are amended as follows:

1.5.2. Unless expressly indicated otherwise, any reference to the "DFA website" refers to the website found at:
~~<https://www.dfa.ms.gov/invitations-bids-0>~~ <https://www.dfa.ms.gov/invitations-bids>.

3.2.2.2. Submission of Bid Electronically

Vendors may submit an electronic copy of the original signed bid package by email to the following email addresses:

Shannon.Smith@dfa.ms.gov
~~Angela.Cooper@dfa.ms.gov~~ Teselyn.Funches@dfa.ms.gov
~~OPSCR@dfa.ms.gov~~ PVLs@dfa.ms.gov

4.4. Rolling Awards

OPSCR will continuously accept bids for placement on the PVL. Upon approval by the PPRB, the PVL will be updated on ~~November 1, 2024~~ **January 8, 2025** and November 1, 2025.

4.4.1. Bids for Rolling Awards to be awarded on ~~November 1, 2024~~ **January 8, 2025** must be submitted in accordance with Section 3 of this IFB and must be received by OPSCR no later than ~~August 15, 2024~~ **October 21, 2024** at ~~11:00 am CST~~ **5:00 pm CDT.**

4.4.1.1. The Bid Opening for any such awards will be held:

~~August 15, 2024~~ **October 22, 2024** at 2:30 pm ~~CST~~ **CDT**
Woolfolk State Office Building
501 North West Street
Jackson, Mississippi 39201
~~Room 117 South~~ **Room 138 North**

**Janitorial Services PVL
Amendment #2**
INVITATION FOR BIDS No. 2023-02
RFx: 3160006031

4.4.3. Bidders seeking inclusion on the updated PVL shall submit the bid in accordance with Section 3.2.2. **Bidders should adjust the information required to be included on the sealed package or email subject line to reflect the relevant Bid Opening date.**

4.4.4. Any bids received after October 11, 2023 at 11:00 am CST will be held by OPSCR and considered for inclusion in the updated list published on ~~November 1, 2024~~ **January 8, 2025**. Any bids received after ~~August 15, 2024~~ **October 21, 2024** at ~~11:00 am CST~~ **5:00 pm CDT** will be held by OPSCR and considered for inclusion in the updated list published on November 1, 2025. Any bids received after August 15, 2025 at 11:00 am CST will not be considered for inclusion in the PVL resulting from this IFB.

5.2.5. Should a protestor wish to, instead, seek resolution of their protest directly to the PPRB, the protest must be submitted to ~~Brittney Thompson~~ **Amelia Gamble**, Director of OPSCR, and shall clearly state, “PROTEST SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO PPRB.”

5.2.5.1. A protest directly to the PPRB can be submitted to:

~~Brittney Thompson~~ **Amelia Gamble**, Director
Office of Personal Service Contract Review
Mississippi Department of Finance and Administration
501 North West Street, ~~Suite 700~~ **Suite 1300**
Jackson, Mississippi 39201
~~Brittney.Thompson@dfa.ms.gov~~ **Amelia.Gamble@dfa.ms.gov**

5.2.5.2. Any party filing a protest directly to PPRB shall file a written protest with ~~Brittney Thompson~~ **Amelia Gamble**, by email or hand delivery, within seven calendar days after the aggrieved party knew or should have known of the facts and circumstances upon which the protest is based, but in no event later than within seven calendar days of the solicitation posting or award.

Receipt of Amendment #3 Acknowledged: (signature) _____

Name (Print): _____ **Date:** _____

Company: _____ **Title:** _____